

## About

IT Professional with over **20 years** of experience specializing in **IT management and networking specialist**. I can implement effective **IT strategies** at local and global levels. My greatest strength is business awareness, and I believe I can handle almost every thing because of Internet, which enables me to permanently streamline infrastructure and applications.

## Privilege

- South African permanent resident holder, by critical skills permit, as a network specialist

## Work experience

- 2019 - Present **Aybooking Travel Agency** (Turkish Ltd.)  
IT Manager (Network Specialist)
- 2018 - Present **ViaCation Travel Agency** (South African Ltd.)  
IT Manager - Consultant (Network Specialist)
- 2016 - Present **Marina Homes Co. Ltd.** (South African Ltd.)  
IT Manager - Consultant (Network Specialist)
- 2003 - Present **Dehkadeh IT Co. Ltd.**  
Chief Executive Officer (IT - Network Specialist)  
IT support for different businesses including: Network maintenance, Computer solutions, Website design and programming, Programming, E-commerce, Office Automation management
- 2005 - Present **Shopiran Co. Ltd.**  
IT Advisor  
IT support for different businesses including: Network maintenance, Programming, E-commerce
- 2005 - Present **Online Classes Co. Ltd.**  
IT Advisor  
eLearning, Online Education Services
- 2001 - 2002 **Satcom IT Co. Ltd.**  
Sales Rep. and Internet professional

## Education - Courses

- 2014 **VCP 5.5**  
Training Center
- 2014 **CEH v8.0**  
Training Center
- 2013 **MCITP**  
Training Center
- 2013 **CCNP R&S**  
Training Center
- 2013 **RHCE**  
Training Center
- 2013 **RHCSA**  
Training Center
- 2013 **CCNA Security**  
Training Center
- 2012 **CCNA R&S**  
Training Center
- 2012 **Network +**  
Training Center
- 2005 **Certificate in A+, Network +, Web management**  
Online University of America
- 2004 **Networking Professional Certificate**  
Main Memory Institute
- 2002 **Professional Certificate in Windows Server 2003**  
Main Memory Institute
- 2003-2005 **Master of Science (Computer engineering) GPA 4**  
Azad University, Orumieh, Iran  
Equivalency in Canada (By WES): Master's degree
- 1999-2003 **Bachelor of Science (Software engineering)**  
Azad University, Orumieh, Iran
- 1997-2000 **Electronic Engineering**  
Shahed University, Tehran, Iran
- 1993-1997 **Diploma in Mathematics**  
Isargharan High school, Orumieh, Iran

## Certifications - Awards

- Jul 2016 **Canadian Equivalency of Computer Engineer MS by WES**  
By World Education Services as Master's Degree
- Sep 2016 **MCSE Cloud Platform and infrastructure**  
Microsoft License F811-6132
- Nov 2014 **VCP 5.5**  
Training Center License 20141111VMW-01-2938
- Sep 2014 **Institute of Information Technology Professionals South Africa**  
IITPSA Membership R043426
- Sep 2014 **SAQA Evaluation as National Senior Certificate South Africa**  
Certification 0720917
- Aug 2014 **CEH v8.0**  
Training Center License 20140801ECC-01-2510
- Jun 2014 **MCSE Desktop Infrastructure 2012**  
Microsoft License E845-6856
- Mar 2014 **MCSE Server Infrastructure 2012**  
Microsoft License E760-8546
- Feb 2014 **MCSA 2012**  
Microsoft License E759-9913
- Feb 2014 **MCP 2012**  
Microsoft License E730-2939
- Jul 2013 **MCITP**  
Training Center License 20130501MIC-01-1157
- Aug 2012 **CCNA R&S**  
Training Center License 20120814CIS-01-403
- Apr 2013 **CCNP R&S**  
Training Center License 20130418CIS-03-1129
- Feb 2013 **CCNA Security**  
Training Center License 20130205CIS-02-0902
- Mar 2013 **RHCSA**  
Training Center License 20130409RED-01-1094
- Mar 2013 **RHCE**  
Training Center License 20130409RED-02-1095
- 2021 **CCNA**  
Cisco License
- Soon **CCNP Enterprise**  
Cisco License

## Languages

- Intermediate in **English** ✓✓✓✓\*\*
- Native in **Persian** ✓✓✓✓✓
- Fluent in **Turkish** ✓✓✓✓✓
- Intermediate in **Azeri** ✓✓✓✓\*\*

## Interests

- Traveling
- Net surfing
- Swimming
- Scientific Articles
- Movies
- TV Series (Specially Science and Fiction)
- Documentary (Science)
- Music
- Gaming

## Expertise - Skills

- Team player
- Network administration and managing
- Network installation and troubleshooting
- Network Engineering
- Network Architecture
- Networking Strategy
- Virtualization
- Practical and theoretical knowledge on Network protocols and hardware
- Windows Server 2000-2003-2008-2012-2016-2019 Administration
- Skilled in the following operating systems: Microsoft DOS, Microsoft Windows (3.x, NT 3.x, 95, NT 4, 98, 2000 Servers, 2003 Servers, XP, Vista, 7, 2008 Servers, 8, 8.1, 10, 2012 Servers, 2016 Servers, 2019 Servers)
- E-commerce management and online transaction and payment support
- HTML language and website structures
- ASP Programming
- MS-SQL (7, 2000, ...), MS Access Data bases management
- Video management applications
- MS Office
- Domain registration and web hosting services
- Web Development
- System Deployment
- Business Strategy
- Project Planning
- Resellers support management
- IT consultation